Susan Karpinski

From: Rebecca Roberts-Malamis <RMalamis@bucksiu.org>
Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Mark Hoffman

Subject: Re: School nurse advisory council / Health Department

Do you think these are the PASPA slides | sent out to cabinet? | thought they were pretty even and gave some credibility
to Damsker’s guidance on three feet. Sultanik definitely conflicts with mask requirements though. I'li explore more....

Sent from my iPhone
Rebecca Roberts-Malamis, Esq.
(267)-884-4647

OnJun 27, 202Q, at 1:54 PM, Mark Hoffman <MHoffman@bucksiu.org> wrote:

Thanks. | asked Rebecca to explore this issue this week. Appreciate the note - stay tuned

Mark Hoffman, Ed.D.

Executive Director

Bucks County Intermediate Unit
705 N. Shady Retreat Road
Doylestown, PA 18901

Tel: 215-348-2940 Extension 1100
MHoffman@bucksiu.org

On Jun 27, 2020, at 1:22 PM, William Harner <wharner@gcsd.org> wrote:

Just off the phone with Jeff Sultanik, a lawyer whose Blue Bell firm reps numerous
school districts, QCSD included on retainer. He is Known to be the toughest contract
negotiator in the state. Forecast5 has sponscred him on Thursday mornings on various
COVID-189 topics. This past Thursday he had Dr D’s recommendation up on 4-5 slides. He
ripped Dr D apart and said he was setting districts up for legal issues down the road.
Sultanik’s slides are on his website some where. | have not seen them. Anita attended
for us. My summary from today’s chat with him is if districts adopt the limited
minimalist precautions Dr D recommends districts will have legal issues when their first
COVID positive strikes,

Bill
William E. Harner, Ph.D.
Superintendent

Quakertown Community School District

(215) 529-2002



Susan Karpinski

From: Mark Hoffman <MHoffman@bucksiu.org>

Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Rebecca Roberts-Malamis

Subject: Fwd: School nurse advisory council / Health Department

Can you connect with Damsker, Sultanik, etc this week about this and follow up with Bill and others?

Begin forwarded message:

From: William Harner <wharner@qcsd.org>

Date: June 27, 2020 at 1:22:59 PM EDT

To: Mark Hoffman <mhoffman@bucksiu.org>

Cc: QCSD_Cabinet <cabinet@qcsd.org>

Subject: Re: School nurse advisory council / Health Department

Just off the phone with leff Sultanik, a lawyer whose Blue Bell firm reps numerous school districts,
QCsD included on retainer. He is Known to be the toughest contract negotiator in the state. Forecast5
has sponsored him on Thursday mornings on various COVID-19 topics. This past Thursday he had Dr D’s
recommendation up on 4-5 slides. He ripped Dr D apart and said he was setting districts up for legal
issues down the road. Suitanik’s slides are on his website some where. | have not seen them. Anita
attended for us. My summary from today’s chat with him is if districts adopt the limited minimalist
precautions Dr D recommends districts will have legal issues when their first COVID positive strikes.

Bill
William E. Harner, Ph.D.
Superintendent

Quakertown Community School District

(215) 529-2002
@BillHarner

On Jun 26, 2020, at 12:35, Mark Hoffman <000000233d422654-dmarc-
request@lists.bucksiu.org> wrote:

Colleagues,

Following up on an action item from our meetings this past week:

Dr. Damsker is confirmed to meet with the county schoo! nurse advisory council on
Tuesday, tune 30 at noon. The school nurse group has been meeting every other week
during the closure. Dr Damsker and a team of nurses from the Health Department will

join them next week to work through questions from the group.

My best,



